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April 2, 2019 

Caroline Lamont, 

Bethel Land Corporation 

Via email: 

RE: RZ1157: 5298 Alta Lake Road          

Dear Caroline, 

Thank you for your submission of Rezoning Application RZ1157 for the property at 5298 Alta 
Lake Road. Staff have considered this proposal relative to existing zoning, the previously 
supported development concept, existing site conditions, current community needs, and tests for 
rezoning and community benefit requirements.  

Under Whe proposal approYed preYioXsl\ Xnder RA309 (³London MoXnWain Lodge´), Zhich creaWed 
the  existingTA17 zoning, the approved development concept was for a low impact development 
scheme inWended Wo creaWe an enclaYe of ³old WhisWler´, ZiWh a series of small cabins WXcked inWo 
the treed hillside with a meandering laneway leading to a small (old world) lodge. The intention 
was always to maintain the existing natural setting. This scheme found support as a site sensitive 
development. 

Proposed Development Concept 

Staff review indicates that RZ1157 proposes: 

x An increase of 2,500 m2 for tourist accommodation dwelling units from 1,900 m2 to 4,400 
m2 (230%) 

x An increase of 310 m2 for employee housing from 800 m2 to 1,110 m2 (38%), and 
x An overall increase in the density on the site of 1,236 m2 from 4,600 m2 to 5,836 m2 

(27%). 
Given the increase in density and change in form and programming of development, there are 
concerns regarding the sensitivity of the site, views from across the lake and impacts on the 
natural character of the site.  This is a highly visible parcel that forms part of the treed hillside 
along the west side of the lake.  Staff are very concerned about views to the property from the 
Valley Trail and recreational corridor on the opposite side of the lake, Nita Lake Lodge, the private 
properties adjacent to the lake and from the lake itself. The current experience is one of a near-
wilderness type of setting. 

While staff appreciate that the overall area of proposed new development may be decreased 
somewhat by the concept Under RZ1157 as shown on A-1.3 (Murdoch and Company 18/10/02), 
staff are very concerned that the revised development scheme will not be able to maintain the 
existing treed nature of the site and the concentration of development would require extensive 
clearing and land alteration.  Staff are concerned that the amount of proposed development is too 
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great for the site. Concentrating this increased density as indicated will largely denude the 
development portion of the site with unacceptable impacts.  

Staff is also very concerned about the considerable manipulation of grade proposed in this 
concepW. The proposal doesn¶W sensiWiYel\ respond Wo Whe e[isWing grades, but rather intends to 
build up the terrain (in some cases this change is greater than 5 metres), making the development 
more impactful.  

The impacts on the site are primarily attributable to the change in form of development and 
additional density, 75% of which is attributable to in an increase in market tourist accommodation. 

Community Benefit Contribution 

The subject site is limited to 64 bed units for tourist accommodation uses per covenant BT125121 
where the allocation calculated for the proposed development is 88. The Official Community Plan 
requires a significant community benefit when creating additional bed units. Staff have concerns 
regarding the increased amount of market value tourist accommodation development (from 1,900 
m2 to 4,400 m2) through the conversion of hotel support facilities and additional density, relative to 
the proposed increase in employee housing which is significantly disproportionately less (from 
800 m2 to 1110 m2). 

Staff is not supportive of the development as proposed. Staff is of the opinion that there needs to 
be a better balance between an appropriate level of density and impact on the site, and with 
respect to the relative value of the rezoning between the developer and community benefit. 

Other more detailed comments have been identified for the proposed development, many of 
which are contained within the existing covenant registered on the title of the property. These 
comments are premature given the higher level concerns identified above. 

Thank you for your rezoning sXbmiWWal. We appreciaWe \oXr consideraWion of sWaff¶s commenWs. 

Roman Licko 

 

PLANNER 

Resort Municipality of Whistler 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 



From: Caroline Lamont
To: Jan Jansen; Jake Belobaba; Roman Licko
Cc: Michael Hutchison
Subject: HILLMAN PROPERTY, Whistler
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 10:33:51 AM

The following is a summary of the our discussions with the RMOW on April 11th regarding the
Hillman rezoning application.

In Attendance:  
RMOW:  Jan Jansen, Jake Belobaba, Roman Licko
Empire Club:  Michael Hutchison, Caroline Lamont

Density - There was some discussion about staff not applying the hotel service GFA in their
letter which resulted in the market density proposed to seem much higher that it actually
was.  Jan indicated that he thought the density proposed was reasonable - Michael indicated
that the additional market units (675 m2 of density) could become employee units.

Community Amenities - Jan indicated that the RMOW would need a proforma to ensure that
the development was reasonable.  

Resident Housing - Michael indicated that he could provide rent and sale prices in
accordance with WHA requirements.  
THe RMOW sees value in the park as a public amenity, but was okay with bringing
the Valley Trail through the park site to allow for lesser grades and site impacts. 
The park dedication should include the riparian setback areas as identified around
the creek/lake  and the small pond near the rail line.  
The undeveloped portion of the site on the west side of the road, just at the
entrance should be dedicated as a future housing site in the revised plan.

Site Impacts - The primary concern was with the retaining walls and design of the townhome
units.  The reworked townhome design should minimize site disruption and ensure tree
buffers to the proposed development.  Note there was concern with the development
exposing the major transmission lines just west of the site, there was discussion that we
purposely preserve large trees to buffer as well do some planting.  As well it appears that
there is a lot of filling on the site, rather than a more balanced cut and fill.

Neighbourhood Concerns -   Roman is checking again about the letters, we indicated that
redacted letters were okay.  We are not concerned about who sent the letters but how their
contents impacted the staff comments.

FireSmart - This is important.

Next Steps:



1. Empire Club (EC) rework the design, focusing on the items above
2. EC prepare proforma on community amenities, affordable housing and market

development
3. RMOW get copies of letters

QUESTION:  Would it be possible to get a copy of the format that the RMOW needs the
proforma to be?

Please let us know if you note any errors or omissions in this summary.  Thanks,

C

Caroline Lamont| Land Development Manager| Cornerstone Developments |604-898-1901|
clamont@bethelcorp.ca























Empire Club Developments 
May 28, 2019  

 
� Townhome Design – The option will also provide a reworked the design of the units to 

reduce cut and fills and possible visual impacts, 
 

� Site Development Pro forma - A pro forma for this option has not been included as new 
market density is being requested. 

 
� Park Dedication – This option also includes a park dedication for the lands north of the 

townhomes (which includes the Hillman house) as well as the riparian areas and setback 
from rail line.  In 1999, the property owner dedicated an additional 0.5 acres on the east 
side of the railway tracks to the municipality as riparian park.  Note the RMOW will need 
to approve the Valley Trail constructed within the riparian setback.   

 
� Housing Site – The option does not include the dedication WHA site. 

 
� Neighbourhood Setbacks – The option will require a 7.6 m side yard setback to Nita 

Lake Estates.  The owner of Strata Lot 13 has constructed unapproved landscape 
improvements on our property, as shown on the site plan. 

 
The two options and supplemental information included in this submission are for staff’s review and 
comment.  Please let us know if you have any questions or require any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Caroline Lamont 
Land Development Manager 
 
copies:   

Jan Jansen, RMOW General Manager of Resort Experience 
 
Attachments: 

Cover Page (Development Statistics) 
Proposed Parcel Areas 
Overall Site Plan 
Site Sections (2 pages) 
Survey of Strata 13 Encroachment 
Confidential Pro forma 

 


